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DUNSTER’S FULLING MILLS

The river Avill drove several fulling or tucking mills from the Middle Ages. The first recorded fulling mill belonged to Dunster manor in 1279 when it was worth 13s 4d, half the value of a corn mill. It was worth the same in 1330 although the value of the corn mills had increased over fivefold. It may have been at Frackford under Grabbist hill where in 1493 John Cogan agreed to build a new stone and tile house at the mill and by 1495 another fulling mill had been built at Frackford.
 

At least three other fulling mills were built before 1410 probably along the millstream in West Street, the southern end of which may have been Tucker Street in the early 15th-century. One mill, 18 ft. square, was built next to the Higher corn mills and in 1410 the Cleeve abbey had a tucking millTrade had recovered by the middle of the century and new mills were built east of the castle c. 1450, and on Avill manor before 1476. In 1491 an order was made banning the mills from working on Sundays and two men were fined for disobeying.
 

Mills decayed and were rebuilt with the changing fortunes of the cloth industry. New mills built before 1588 were let to fullers between 1617 and 1633 for £6 13s 4d and water out of the mill leat when it could be spared. The Hossum family leased a tucking mill from 1682 until c.1760 and was rebuilt before the 1720s but in 1746 was said to be of no value because trade was bad. Another, which they owned, was taken down before 1733 when the site was sold.
  

Several fulling mills worked from the late 17th to mid 18th century before gradually falling out of use. Frackford fulling mill was a ruin in 1655 but John Burnoll, clothier, rebuilt the business after 1682. By the early 18th century there were two workshops, four dwellings, and two fulling mills on the site. The mills went out of use, probably before 1795, and were ruins by 1830. Between the 1680s and 1720s Joan Terrell owned a fulling mill near the Luttrell malt mill and lost customers because of water shortage when the malt mill was working. The conversion of the malt mill to another fulling mill and the widening of the mill leet before 1721 did not improve matters and it may have gone out of use. Robert Hosegood converted the Ingram mill house into a tucking mill before 1705 when he sold the property to Dunster clothier John Smith. In 1713 John's widow Mary was accused of diverting water from the millstream reducing the flow to the Luttrell mills. Mary’s son John Smith, also a clothier sold the mills to Nathaniel Ingram, clothier, in 1739 but in 1763, when Henry Fownes Luttrell bought them, the tucking mill was a bunting mill for sifting bran from flour indicating the decline in the cloth industry. In 1783—4 the house and mills were rebuilt at a cost of several hundred pounds but they were not recorded after 1832.
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